
MEMORANDUM

TO: Rules Review Subcommittee of the Senate Resources & Environment Committee and the
House Resources & Conservation Committee

FROM: Deputy Division Manager - Katharine Gerrity

DATE: July 9, 2019

SUBJECT: Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board

IDAPA 25.01.01 - Notice of Omnibus Rulemaking - Temporary and Proposed Fee Rulemaking (Docket
No. 25-0101-1900F) Idaho Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board

The Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board submits notice of temporary and proposed rule at IDAPA
25.01.01 - Idaho Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board.

According to the board, the rulemaking adopts and re-publishes existing and previously approved chap-
ters, with several minor nonsubstantive changes in the nature of clean-up as well as elimination of unnecessary
definitions and redundancies as found in Sections/subsections 002.04, 002.05, 002.08, 002.21, 002.40, 002.41,
002.46, and 033. These rules were previously analyzed and reviewed by the Legislative Services Office upon
their initial promulgation. In addition, the board has also included Section 057 modified by temporary rule
adopted and approved April 2019 regarding designation of allocated deer and elk tags.

This is a fee rule. The board confirms that the rulemaking does not impose a fee or charge, or increase a
fee or charge, beyond what was previously approved and codified in the prior rules.

Rulemaking is authorized by sections 36-2107 and 36-2108, Idaho Code.

cc: Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board
Lori Thomason

*** PLEASE NOTE ***
Per the Idaho Constitution, all administrative rules may be reviewed by the Legislature during the next legisla-
tive session. The Legislature has 3 options with this rulemaking docket: 1) Approve the docket in its entirety;
2) Reject the docket in its entirety; or 3) Reject the docket in part.
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